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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Baer. Daniel B 
Posner Michael H 
RE: WikiLeaks Update 
Friday, December 24, 2010 6:33:37 PM 

Yeah- I just know that she guards it pretty closely-

From: Posner, Michael H 
Sent: Friday, December 24, 2010 6:33PM 
To: Baer, Daniel B 
Subject: Re: WikiLeaks Update 

Should I say don't forward ? Did not notice 

From: Baer, Daniel B 
To: Posner, Michael H 
Sent: Fri Dec 24 18:30:48 2010 
Subject: RE: WikiLeaks Update 

Be careful, you just gave the secretary's personal email address to a bunch of folks ... 

From: Posner, Michael H 
Sent: Friday, December 24, 2010 6:30PM 
To: Baer, Daniel B; Labowitz, Sarah; Pielemeier, Jason S; Austrian, Courtney E 
Cc: Graze, Deborah E 
Subject: Fw: WikiLeaks Update 

See last item 

From: Crowley, Philip J 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; McHale, Judith A; Koh, Harold Hongju; Kennedy, Patrick F; Verma, Richard R; 
Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Goldberg, Philip S; Burns, William J; Steinberg, James B; Hormats, 
Robert D; Posner, Michael H; Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Fri Dec 24 16:21:03 2010 
Subject: WikiLeaks Update 

Madame Secretary, first of all, Merry Christmas. I trust you, the President and Chelsea will have a 

special holiday. 

I just wanted to do a quick update on Wikileaks. 

[ Daniel B. Baer. (Dec. 24, 2010). RE. 
WIKILEAKS UPDATE Email, JW v. State 
Gawker  from Daniel B. Baer, rec'd Sep. 30, 
2019, DDC Case No. 14-1242-RCL, shows 
DOS personnel were aware of Secretary of 
State Hillary Clinton's private email server 
HDR22@clintonemail.com. Dept. of State, 
Judicial Watch FOIA. ]
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